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MEMORANDUM

FOR: County Managers
SUBJECT: Participation Agreement

FROM: Sheri McCall, RN, MSN, CCM, VP of Clinical Operations, Population Health Solutions
Greg Adams, MD, Medical Director

DATE: February 1, 2019

TIME SENSITIVE INFORMATION

The PCCM Participation Agreement, known more commonly as the DMA 3-Party Agreement. covers services
provided by North Carolina Community Care Networks (N3CN), Inc. such as care management, provider support
services, and access to data contained in N3CN, Inc. technology such as the Informatics Center Report Site and
Provider Portal.

As you may be aware, Contract #28023 between DMA and North Carolina Community Care Networks, Inc. ended
on December 31, 2018 and has been replaced with a new contract. When Contract #28023 ended so did any
previously signed agreement that gives you access to State Data. Those contracts are being replaced with a new
Participation Agreement (attached). This Participation Agreement has been reviewed and accepted by the State as
part of our new contract with them.

The following are DMA programs and activities in which your County may be participating:
¢ OBCM/CC4C
e  Pregnancy Medical Home
e Fostering Health NC
e EMS
e Actasa Practice
e  Provide other PCCM Program Services
e HIVCM
e School Health

By executing this agreement at a level that has the authority to bind all subdivisions of the County, it will ensure
compliance with the contractual requirement for your participation under the master contract between DMA and
N3CN, Inc. for managing the Primary Care Case Management Program for the Medicaid population in North
Carolina within your County.

We are asking that you please sign the attached agreement and return it to Community Care of North
Carolina, Attn: Cherie Ross at cross@communitycarenc.org, no later than Friday, March 1, 2019. If you
have any questions, please send an email and we will be happy to respond. Instructions for completion are
attached.
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